

M.S in Professional Counseling, CLINICAL MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELING

Graduates from MMU's CACREP Accredited M.S. in Professional Counseling Clinical Mental Health Counseling concentration meet all educational requirements for licensure as a professional counselor (LPC) in the State of Wisconsin and are eligible to apply for similar professional licensure in other states. Requirements for licensure outside of WI vary by state and are subject to change. Students are encouraged to identify other states' requirements, which can be found here: <https://www.counseling.org/knowledge-center/licensure-requirements/state-professional-counselor-licensure-boards>. While educational requirements for licensure in states outside of WI cannot be determined with certainty, MMU Counseling alumni have successfully obtained licensure outside of WI.

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

State	Does this program meet the licensure education requirements in this state?			Date updated	Notes
Select only one answer per state. →	Yes	Not yet determined, but program meets national standard and/or WI licensure may offer reciprocity	No		
Alabama		X		1/1/2021	https://abec.alabama.gov/lpcalapplications.aspx
Alaska		X		1/1/2021	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors/ApplicationsForms.aspx
Arizona		X		1/1/2021	https://azbbhe.us/
Arkansas		X		1/1/2021	https://abec.statesolutions.us/ Requires 1 credit in Use of Technology in Counseling; CON 622 may fulfill this requirement
California		X		1/1/2021	https://www.bbs.ca.gov/ Requires course in Human Sexuality & Counseling;
Colorado		X		1/1/2021	https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor
Connecticut		x		1/1/2021	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing
Delaware		X		1/1/2021	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newlicense/
Florida		X		1/1/2021	https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/ Requires course in Human Sexuality & Counseling; 1000 supervised clinical hours
Georgia		X		1/1/2021	https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
Hawaii		X		1/1/2021	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
Idaho		X		1/1/2021	https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU 1000 supervised clinical hours
Illinois		X		1/1/2021	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp
Indiana		X		1/1/2021	https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm Requires the National Clinical Mental Health Counselor Examination (NCMHCE);
Iowa		X		1/1/2021	https://ibpllicense.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBPL/common/index.jsp
Kansas		X		1/1/2021	https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
Kentucky		X		1/1/2021	https://lpc.ky.gov/
Louisiana		X		1/1/2021	https://www.lpcboard.org/
Maine		X		1/1/2021	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure
Maryland		X		1/1/2021	https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
Massachusetts		X		1/1/2021	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
Michigan		X		1/1/2021	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html

Minnesota		X	
Mississippi		X	
Missouri		X	
Montana		X	
Nebraska		X	
Nevada		X	
New Hampshire		X	
New Jersey		X	
New Mexico		X	
New York		X	
North Carolina		X	
North Dakota		X	
Ohio		X	
Oklahoma		X	
Oregon		X	
Pennsylvania		X	
Rhode Island		X	
South Carolina		X	
South Dakota		X	
Tennessee		X	
Texas		X	
Utah		X	
Vermont		X	
Virginia		X	
Washington		X	
West Virginia		X	
Wisconsin	X		
Wyoming		X	
District of Columbia		X	

1/1/2021	https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/	https://mn.gov/boards/assets/6.2020.Reciprocity%20Licenses%20by%20State_tcm21-442569.pdf	
1/1/2021	https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/		
1/1/2021	https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp		
1/1/2021	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?1		
1/1/2021	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx		
1/1/2021	http://marriage.nv.gov/		
1/1/2021	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/		
1/1/2021	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx		
1/1/2021	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice_Requirements_and_Continuing_Education.aspx		
1/1/2021	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/		
1/1/2021	https://www.ncblpc.org/		
1/1/2021	http://www.ndbce.org/		
1/1/2021	https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/		
1/1/2021	https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/	Requires 2 courses on Appraisal/Assessment Techniques;	
1/1/2021	https://www.oregon.gov/oblpc/pages/education.aspx		
1/1/2021	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/Applications-and-Forms.aspx		
1/1/2021	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228		
1/1/2021	https://www.llr.sc.gov/cou/	750 supervised clinical hours	
1/1/2021	https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/lpc.aspx		
1/1/2021	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html		
1/1/2021	https://www.bhec.texas.gov/		
1/1/2021	https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/	1000 supervised clinical hours	
1/1/2021	https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/		
1/1/2021	http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/		
1/1/2021	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor		
1/1/2021	http://www.wvbec.org/		
1/1/2021	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx		
1/1/2021	https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/professionals-1/forms/provisional-applications	Requires CACREP CMHC degree or CORE/CAI	
1/1/2021	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252		

CLCR degree;

M.S in Professional Counseling, SCHOOL COUNSELING	
<p>Graduates from MMU's M.S. in Professional Counseling School Counseling concentration meet all educational requirements for licensure as a school counselor in the State of Wisconsin and are eligible to apply for similar professional licensure in other states. Requirements for licensure outside of WI vary by state and are subject to change. Students are encouraged to identify other states' requirements, which can be found here: https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/index.html%3Fsrc%3Dov. While educational requirements for licensure in states outside of WI cannot be determined with certainty, MMU Counseling alums have successfully obtained licensure outside of WI.</p>	
PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT	
State	Does this program meet the certificate or licensure requirements in this state?

Select only one answer per state. →	Yes	Not yet determined	No	Date updated	Notes
Alabama		X		1/1/2021	
Alaska		X		1/1/2021	
Arizona		X		1/1/2021	
Arkansas		X		1/1/2021	
California		X		1/1/2021	
Colorado		X		1/1/2021	
Connecticut		X		1/1/2021	
Delaware		X		1/1/2021	
Florida		X		1/1/2021	
Georgia		X		1/1/2021	
Hawaii		X		1/1/2021	
Idaho		X		1/1/2021	
Illinois		X		1/1/2021	
Indiana		X		1/1/2021	
Iowa		X		1/1/2021	
Kansas		X		1/1/2021	
Kentucky		X		1/1/2021	
Louisiana		X		1/1/2021	
Maine		X		1/1/2021	
Maryland		X		1/1/2021	
Massachusetts		X		1/1/2021	
Michigan		X		1/1/2021	
Minnesota		X		1/1/2021	Tier 2 Level License
Mississippi		X		1/1/2021	
Missouri		X		1/1/2021	
Montana		X		1/1/2021	
Nebraska		X		1/1/2021	
Nevada		X		1/1/2021	
New Hampshire		X		1/1/2021	
New Jersey		X		1/1/2021	
New Mexico		X		1/1/2021	
New York		X		1/1/2021	
North Carolina		X		1/1/2021	
North Dakota		X		1/1/2021	
Ohio		X		1/1/2021	http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Out-of-State-Licensure
Oklahoma		X		1/1/2021	
Oregon		X		1/1/2021	
Pennsylvania		X		1/1/2021	
Rhode Island		X		1/1/2021	
South Carolina		X		1/1/2021	
South Dakota		X		1/1/2021	
Tennessee		X		1/1/2021	

M.S in Professional Counseling, CLINICAL REHABILITATION COUNSELING

Graduates from MMU's M.S. in Professional Counseling Clinical Rehabilitation Counseling concentration meet all educational requirements for licensure as a professional counselor (LPC) in the State of Wisconsin and are eligible to apply for similar professional licensure in other states. Requirements for licensure outside of Wisconsin vary by state and are subject to change. Students are encouraged to identify other states' requirements, which can be found here: <https://www.counseling.org/knowledge-center/licensure-requirements/state-professional-counselor-licensure-boards>. While educational requirements for licensure in states outside of WI cannot be determined with certainty, MMU Counseling alumni have successfully obtained licensure outside of WI.

Clinical Rehabilitation Counseling graduates also meet education requirements to obtain certification as a Certified Rehabilitation Counselor (CRC) through the Commission on Rehabilitation Counselor Certification (CRCC). MMU students are eligible to take the CRC credentialing exam after 75% of coursework is completed, and thus are able to become fully certified as a CRC immediately upon graduation. The CRC exam is noted as an accepted examination for state counselor licensure in several states, including WI. More information about use of the CRC exam in the state licensure process can be found here: <https://www.crcrcertification.com/state-licensure>.

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

State	Does this program meet the licensure education requirements in this state?
-------	--

<i>Select only one answer per state. →</i>	Yes	Not yet determined, but program aligned with national standards and/or WI licensure may offer reciprocity	No	Date updated	Notes
Alabama		X		1/1/2021	https://abec.alabama.gov/lpcalapplications.aspx
Alaska		X		1/1/2021	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors/ApplicationsForms.aspx
Arizona		X		1/1/2021	https://azbbhe.us//https://abec.statesou
Arkansas		X		1/1/2021	utions.us/ Requires 1 credit in Use of Technology in Counseling; CON 622 may fulfill this requirement
California		X		1/1/2021	https://www.bbs.ca.gov/ Requires course in Human Sexuality & Counseling;
Colorado		X		1/1/2021	https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor
Connecticut		X		1/1/2021	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensir
Delaware		X		1/1/2021	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newlicense/
Florida		X		1/1/2021	https://floridasmementalhealthprofessions.g Requires course in Human Sexuality & Counseling, 1000 supervised clinical hours
Georgia		X		1/1/2021	https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
Hawaii		X		1/1/2021	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
Idaho		X		1/1/2021	https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?B 1000 supervised clinical hours
Illinois		X		1/1/2021	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp
Indiana		X		1/1/2021	htm Requires the National Clinical Mental Health Counselor Examination (NCMHCE);
Iowa		X		1/1/2021	https://ibpllicense.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBPL/common/index.jsp
Kansas		X		1/1/2021	https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors
Kentucky		X		1/1/2021	https://lpc.ky.gov/
Louisiana		X		1/1/2021	https://www.lpcboard.org/
Maine		X		1/1/2021	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure

Maryland		X		1/1/2021	https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
Massachusetts		X		1/1/2021	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
Michigan		X		1/1/2021	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html
Minnesota		X		1/1/2021	https://mn.gov/boards/behavioralhealth/0Licenses%20by%20State_tcm21-442569.pdf
Mississippi		X		1/1/2021	https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/
Missouri		X		1/1/2021	https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
Montana		X		1/1/2021	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?1
Nebraska		X		1/1/2021	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
Nevada		X		1/1/2021	http://marriage.nv.gov/
New Hampshire		X		1/1/2021	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/
New Jersey		X		1/1/2021	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico		X		1/1/2021	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice_Requirements_and_Continuing_Education.aspx
New York		X		1/1/2021	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/
North Carolina		X		1/1/2021	https://www.ncblpc.org/
North Dakota		X		1/1/2021	http://www.ndbce.org/
Ohio		X		1/1/2021	https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/
Oklahoma		X		1/1/2021	https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/ Requires 2 courses on Appraisal/Assessment Techniques;
Oregon		X		1/1/2021	https://www.oregon.gov/oblpc/pages/education.aspx
Pennsylvania		X		1/1/2021	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardCommissions/SocialWorkersSocialandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/Applications-and-Forms.aspx
Rhode Island		X		1/1/2021	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
South Carolina		X		1/1/2021	https://www.llr.sc.gov 750 supervised clinical hours
South Dakota		X		1/1/2021	https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/lpc.aspx
Tennessee		X		1/1/2021	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
Texas		X		1/1/2021	https://www.bhec.texas.gov/
Utah		X		1/1/2021	https://dopl.utah.gov 1000 supervised clinical hours
Vermont		X		1/1/2021	https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
Virginia		X		1/1/2021	http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
Washington		X		1/1/2021	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor
West Virginia		X		1/1/2021	http://www.wvbec.org/
Wisconsin	X			1/1/2021	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
Wyoming		X		1/1/2021	https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/professionals-1/forms/provisional-application Requires CACREP CMHC degree or CORE/CA
District of Columbia		X		1/1/2021	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252

-

\CREP CLCR degree;

Post-Master's Certificate in Clinical Mental Health

Graduates earning MMU's Post-Master's Certificate in Clinical Mental Health Counseling meet all educational requirements for licensure meet all educational requirements for licensure as a professional counselor (LPC) in the State of Wisconsin. Requirements for licensure outside of WI vary by state and are subject to change. Students are encouraged to identify other states' requirements, which can be found here: <https://www.counseling.org/knowledge-center/licensure-requirements/state-professional-counselor-licensure-boards>.

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

State	Does this program meet the certificate or			
<i>Select only one answer per state. →</i>	Yes	Not yet determined	No	Date updated
Alabama		X		1/1/2021
Alaska		X		1/1/2021
Arizona		X		1/1/2021
Arkansas		X		1/1/2021
California		X		1/1/2021
Colorado		X		1/1/2021
Connecticut		X		1/1/2021
Delaware		X		1/1/2021
Florida		X		1/1/2021
Georgia		X		1/1/2021
Hawaii		X		1/1/2021
Idaho		X		1/1/2021
Illinois		X		1/1/2021
Indiana		X		1/1/2021
Iowa		X		1/1/2021
Kansas		X		1/1/2021
Kentucky		X		1/1/2021
Louisiana		X		1/1/2021
Maine		X		1/1/2021
Maryland		X		1/1/2021
Massachusetts		X		1/1/2021
Michigan		X		1/1/2021
Minnesota		X		1/1/2021
Mississippi		X		1/1/2021
Missouri		X		1/1/2021
Montana		X		1/1/2021
Nebraska		X		1/1/2021
Nevada		X		1/1/2021
New Hampshire		X		1/1/2021
New Jersey		X		1/1/2021
New Mexico		X		1/1/2021
New York		X		1/1/2021

North Carolina		X	
North Dakota		X	
Ohio		X	
Oklahoma		X	
Oregon		X	
Pennsylvania		X	
Rhode Island		X	
South Carolina		X	
South Dakota		X	
Tennessee		X	
Texas		X	
Utah		X	
Vermont		X	
Virginia		X	
Washington		X	
West Virginia		X	
Wisconsin	X		
Wyoming		X	
District of Columbia		X	

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

Post Master's Certificate in School Counseling

Graduates earning MMU's Post Master's Certificate in School Counseling meet all educational requirements for licensure as a school counselor in the State of Wisconsin. Requirements for licensure outside of WI vary by state and are subject to change. Students are encouraged to identify other states' requirements, which can be found here:

<https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/index.html%3Fsrc%3Dov>.

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

State	Does this program meet the certificate or			
<i>Select only one answer per state. →</i>	Yes	Not yet determined	No	Date updated
Alabama		X		1/1/2021
Alaska		X		1/1/2021
Arizona		X		1/1/2021
Arkansas		X		1/1/2021
California		X		1/1/2021
Colorado		X		1/1/2021
Connecticut		X		1/1/2021
Delaware		X		1/1/2021
Florida		X		1/1/2021
Georgia		X		1/1/2021
Hawaii		X		1/1/2021
Idaho		X		1/1/2021
Illinois		X		1/1/2021
Indiana		X		1/1/2021
Iowa		X		1/1/2021
Kansas		X		1/1/2021
Kentucky		X		1/1/2021
Louisiana		X		1/1/2021
Maine		X		1/1/2021
Maryland		X		1/1/2021
Massachusetts		X		1/1/2021
Michigan		X		1/1/2021
Minnesota		X		1/1/2021
Mississippi		X		1/1/2021
Missouri		X		1/1/2021
Montana		X		1/1/2021
Nebraska		X		1/1/2021
Nevada		X		1/1/2021
New Hampshire		X		1/1/2021
New Jersey		X		1/1/2021
New Mexico		X		1/1/2021
New York		X		1/1/2021
North Carolina		X		1/1/2021
North Dakota		X		1/1/2021
Ohio		X		1/1/2021

Oklahoma		X	
Oregon		X	
Pennsylvania		X	
Rhode Island		X	
South Carolina		X	
South Dakota		X	
Tennessee		X	
Texas		X	
Utah		X	
Vermont		X	
Virginia		X	
Washington		X	
West Virginia		X	
Wisconsin	X		
Wyoming		X	
District of Columbia		X	

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

Post-Master's Certificate in Clinical Rehabilitation

Graduates earning MMU's Post-Master's Certificate in Clinical Rehabilitation Counseling meet all educational requirements for licensure as a professional counselor (LPC) in the State of Wisconsin. Requirements for licensure outside of WI vary by state and are subject to change. Students are encouraged to identify other states' requirements, which can be found here: <https://www.counseling.org/knowledge-center/licensure-requirements/state-professional-counselor-licensure-boards>.

Post-Master's Certificate in Clinical Rehabilitation Counseling graduates also meet education requirements to obtain certification as a Certified Rehabilitation Counselor (CRC) through the Commission on Rehabilitation Counselor Certification (CRCC). Students are eligible to take the CRC credentialing exam after 75% of coursework is completed, and thus are able to become fully certified as a CRC immediately upon graduation. The CRC exam is noted as an accepted examination for state counselor licensure in several states, including WI. More information about use of the CRC exam in the state licensure process can be found here: <https://www.crc certification.com/state-licensure>.

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

State	Does this program meet the certificate or			
<i>Select only one answer per state. →</i>	Yes	Not yet determined	No	Date updated
Alabama		X		1/1/2021
Alaska		X		1/1/2021
Arizona		X		1/1/2021
Arkansas		X		1/1/2021
California		X		1/1/2021
Colorado		X		1/1/2021
Connecticut		X		1/1/2021
Delaware		X		1/1/2021
Florida		X		1/1/2021
Georgia		X		1/1/2021
Hawaii		X		1/1/2021
Idaho		X		1/1/2021
Illinois		X		1/1/2021
Indiana		X		1/1/2021
Iowa		X		1/1/2021
Kansas		X		1/1/2021
Kentucky		X		1/1/2021
Louisiana		X		1/1/2021
Maine		X		1/1/2021
Maryland		X		1/1/2021
Massachusetts		X		1/1/2021
Michigan		X		1/1/2021
Minnesota		X		1/1/2021
Mississippi		X		1/1/2021
Missouri		X		1/1/2021
Montana		X		1/1/2021
Nebraska		X		1/1/2021

Nevada		X	
New Hampshire		X	
New Jersey		X	
New Mexico		X	
New York		X	
North Carolina		X	
North Dakota		X	
Ohio		X	
Oklahoma		X	
Oregon		X	
Pennsylvania		X	
Rhode Island		X	
South Carolina		X	
South Dakota		X	
Tennessee		X	
Texas		X	
Utah		X	
Vermont		X	
Virginia		X	
Washington		X	
West Virginia		X	
Wisconsin	X		
Wyoming		X	
District of Columbia		X	

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021

1/1/2021